CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF GARFIELD
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS MEETING

Thursday, March 10, 2016 @ 7:00 p.m.
Garfield Township Hall
3848 Veterans Drive
Traverse City, MI 49684
AGENDA

Call meeting to order
Roll call of Board Members

1. Review and approval of the Agenda and declaration of a Conflict of Interest
2. Minutes — January 6, 2016
3. Public Hearing
a. Case# 2016-03 Bay Meadows Golf Course- Setback Variance
4. Items for next agenda
5. Public Comment

6. Adjournment

The Garfield Township Board will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and services, such as signers
for hearing impaired and audio tapes of printed materials being considered at the meeting to individuals
with disabilities upon the provision of reasonable advance notice to the Garfield Township Board.
Individuals with Disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact the Garfield Township
Board by writing or calling Lanie McManus, Clerk, Ph: (231) 941-1620, or TDD #922-4412,



Charter Township of Garfield
Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting

Wednesday, January 6, 2016 @ 7:00pm
Garfield Township Hall

3848 Veterans Drive

Traverse City, Ml 49684

Rick Smith called the meeting to order at 7:05pm.

Board Members Present: Gil Uithol, Steve Duell, and Rick Smith

Absent: Kent Rozycki

Staff Present: Sara Kopriva

Kopriva stated that Joe Yelencich submitted his resignation.

1.

Election of Officers

Uithol moved and Duell seconded to nominate Rick Smith as Chair.
Duell moved and Uithol seconded to nominate Kent Rozycki as Vice Chair.
Smith moved and Uithol seconded to nominate Steve Duell as Secretary.

Motion carried unanimously for approval of nominations and appointments.
Review and approval of the agenda and declaration of a Conflict of Interest
There were no conflicts of interest.

Uithol moved and Duell seconded to approve the agenda as presented.
Motion carried unanimously.

Minutes — October 21, 2015

Duell moved and Smith seconded to approve the minutes of October 21, 2015
meeting as presented.

Motion carried unanimously.

Old Business

a. Case #2015-04 Angela Ayers, 4814 Thornapple-Side Yard Setback

The applicant submitted a letter to withdraw the request for variance.
Uithol moved and Duell seconded to accept the withdraw request.

Motion carried unanimously.



New Business
a. 2016 Meeting Schedule
Uithol moved and Duell seconded to approve the meeting schedule.

Motion carried unanimously.
Items for next agenda
Kopriva said that there have been no applications received for the February

meeting so far.

Public Comment
None

Adjournment
Duell moved and Uithol seconded to adjourn the meeting at 7:14 pm.

Motion carried unanimously.



Exhibit List
DRAFT
Case # 2016-03

Bay Meadows Family Golf

Michael Husby
A. Garfield Township Zoning Ordinance
B. Garfield Township Master Plan

Property Record Card with building drawing

S o

Published notice including map of property and 300 ft mailing list

Zoning Board of Appeals Application (submitted by Applicant)

=2

F. Site Plan (submitted by Applicant)
G. Building Drawings (submitted by Applicant)
H. Staff Report

I. Draft Findings of Fact



o m
=<
2 8
< o
4 xPO33URPIEND J0U INQ STETITSI PSWS3P UT2I3Y UOT ot MM
e S - . L _ e - ! <
S00E‘pSY 00€'FSF 000°GST 00€ ‘662 £102 M uebTUSTH ‘sst8n ~
F \ i B B Azunc) ‘praTIaen Jo drysumo] -
S000 'S8T L000 “S8T 006 °LSP 009 ‘88T 00£ 662 FTI0C FMLAWOLOIA STO0Z/L0/F0 ATV 6002 - 666T (D) Hﬂ@ﬂh%&OU -xszTTenDg oyl
5000 ‘68T 000 °G8T 0 000°G8T §T0Z| QILOFASNI STOZ/E0/TT U1¥ RS T RO g e
066G ‘68T 002°261 00£'LZT 006’79 910z|  2TyM usyMm oum +‘..m
anTea IsYylo MmoTADY anTea anTea anrea
a1qexe], /TeUnqTIl |(JO pieod pessessy putpTIng pueT Iesx uteld pootld
pueTisp
auTARY
JUOIFIDIEM
pucd
papock
duremg
padeospue]
ybtH| X
MOT
butTroy _
24887 X
oirs || Sl
TeT'Ey = SNTBA USPD anil sjuswsscxdu] pue  Pe3IRWIIST TPIOL 1o Aydeabodor HL T pe8l M 40 Dad T Jds 4 i
zz8'e 9g ¥96T 00°1T s 818I0U0D '€ d/M/Q ; . (86°PTOT @ 49T 940 68 S HL .SZ €S9 M .6€
662 /6E 9g 885EE 00°1T 1671 BpuTaed 3Teudsy :d/M/d STT30 punoibrapun 930 7 S HL FE° 962 5 ,9T 930 63 S NT OZS
snTes Yysed  pooni 9zTS  CATORAIUNOD  @iey uotadransag mmﬂaﬂwwmmﬂmHmmmmwm N 9T¢ HI ,TF T6TT & .0 930 € N HL .5°9T
. 3 ,6G DIA L8 S HI ,69°66F 4 .0 940 € N NT
T3S so swaaoxdu ue !
EORTWEASE 3500 40 Ll 4anay X 8/7 @ DIY HIL ,6£°62FT & .62 94d 69 N HI
SED| X (L6°F6L T .95 DEA T M NT B/T S/N 9I¢ HI
018621 = suyes PueT "3sd TLIOL S8I0Y TPI0L [G°G8 ‘1884 3JUCI] Ten3iov 4ITT 9T2I08Td| X| crz m ,Tz 990 68 N HIL #9Z d .96 98d T N
‘UoTlenOTES 9besIdE TRI0] BYI 01 IINYTLIJUOD I0U OPp IBRYI SDUTT S210UdP « TOmMSS| X|  yr ,60T M Tz 93d 68 N HL ,p9Z M 196 9da
Z6LT MOY QW ZENMYE 00T 000€ S9IDY 8670 000E ES¥D JTOD S¥N0D AT09 TEIEM) X1 1 5 HL ,zZ'686 # ,TZ 990 68 N HL ,10°F9Z
gee’T MOd AMH ZL-W 00T 00O€ SSIOY Gp 0 000 SO JTOD SYN0D ATOD ATEMSPTS § ,0 990 7 NT 8/T & 91Y HL ,86 889 M ,1Z
0zL'9Z1 SSH00Y/0d0L 0§ 000€ §3I0Y 87 K8 000€ NSWD JTOD SWNOD JTOD TSMIG UI03S 930 68 N HI 0D /T T 40 0€9 M ,TZ 93a
0 *00T 0 0000°07T0000°T 05 LLOZLT LTY wmom wmem X 68 N WOD MTTY NLZL 9 0dS b/T AN 40 Idd
0 «00T 0 000070 0000°T 00°9€ZTLI OTF P nwow MHHM ——
0 x00T 0 000070 0000°T 00°09ZE86 889 :
SNTEBA uoseay "Lpyy 2312y yadsg 21uocxig yadeqg abeiuocig uoT3dTIDSa(g sayuswaaozdur
ISIN0D ATOD/DFIET x SI01DBI o1Tand
HOYENOY ISMAOD ATO-D°0009Z STJel PUET I0J S3IBWTISE onTeA puel jueoes| | psaozdur| x GGk LW NIGYND]
- e : - ¥d FIZNEAOVH LZZ6
9rT-200Z2d| Z00Z/TT/LO FONYHD HINVH|0§'26 VAL/AJL [1F’p8E ADL 353 970% STT 709 XTTHVA SMOGYEH Ay
F0Z-Z002%Zd, Z00Z/LT/60 a1edsy/I91TY/PPY WOD 0T :# duW SSOIpPY/BUEN &, Toump
£¥Z°20028d| Z00Z/8T/60 Treded/19311Y/PPY WOD 50 -394
T00Z-£¥Z| 2002/81/60 NOTIVELTY /NOILIAaY OITANd ¥AIY ALID HSHIAVHL :T00UDS ¥d SMOUYENW X¥d 0566
sniels Taqumy s1eq (s)3twisq BurprIng| 4 T-d :DbUTUOZ| QEAOMEWI TWOS T0Z :SSBID sseappy A3xadozd
0°0 dEANE 8€9£0-4TT10% ITYS AITYANI ATl TT02/52/20 |0 d 3 NMIOT ¥ AMdYT WANIAYI| ALVIST M ANIXKYH SaENIOVT
00 gEAnd 8888T-¥ETOZ ATYS AITYANI am| £10Z/0£/80 [0 JTT AT09 S¥M| d 3 NEIOT ? AMYT HANIOYT
0°0 A9 SNWML d0dd PIZIZ-HET0Z 9904 40 NFIT NI qIad ao| £10Z/S0/TT |Z06 TFE'T OTT ’THOMN OTT JT09 SuM
07001 JdY¥ SNYdI d0dd S0SP0-¥FI0Z GTYS IMOHS as| p10z/82/€0 |000‘0LE T 4709 ATIHYd SMOOVIW A¥E OTT *HEOMN
TSURIJ g abeg » adAyg, 23eq 80Tag
“NUDTH peTITIaA TagTa 3TeS JO swIsl *3sur aTes aresg s93juein Io3ueIs

9T0Z/6Z/Z1 uo paluTig ISYIAVEL ONYYD :A3unon dIHSNMOL JTIIA¥YD :uoTioIpstang 06-T00-900-50- Boqumy To0Ied



yxxPP23UBIEND 30U 3N STGRT[SI PSWSSP UTSISY UOTIPWIOTUT sxx

6ZZ€ paed sTUL / siuswsaoxidwul TeIniaTnotaby JO enrep yse) onil pelewIlsE TEIOL

6ZZE SPIBD TIY /

I ElULUC)

6ZZ'E § oNTBA USe) 8nIl 1549
6§ pood 3
00°T X 37074

<~  swall
<~ @0eTg-ul-3Tuf

<~  pezTWall

150D = poong ¥ 83ey

X 221§ ‘uotidraosag

0 s SWe3}l 20BTI-UI-ITUN +

6zz’e & 3s0n pelerosadag

0°65 00T/001/6G| Ppoo9g -uodg/ oung/-Aud
ELF’'S s MBN 3503

C6T = 2T ¥ 91 B3IV /UIPTM/YibusT
057825 ds/s3ed TeUTH
06°82 = 8E2'T X as17draTnn Ajunod
48/ [pyY "9STH
ASNOHARWNG qusuysnlpy "0STKH

as/ [py¥ 31esH

butrtoop/buTriesH ON

wa1sAg butiesy

G§9°0¢ = £€96°0 X *3TnW 3ybrtay Axo3g
8 juybtsy

SF'T¢c = €pS°T X TITNW I9}BWTISg
95 'TIEM F IojswiIed ‘STTIEM JO #

06 €1 Jgs/eapy sseg

abexsny xotIxalxg/A3TTEND

) UCT1ONIISUOD/SSETD

G66T iTIng Iesx

butpTTng A37TTIN

edAy ButprIng

9102/62/2C

uo pajutig

06-T00-90

Z

SIsqumpy Tesaed

T 36 T paed

uaWas TBIN}TNOTIDY




¢ ¢P297UPIEND JOU N STYLTT3I PAWSSP UT8IS8Y UOTIPWIOTUT 4 xx

_ s-u rl\“ B— S
w :BUTTTaD (9)
‘ 1I8A0D JOOM (PT) I8TTOd 184038 110 ﬁ
M p2ITd puey 1200 sen| x w
:buTtTo0) pue buriesH (0T)
119007 I0OTH (6)
p0=2dolg  :2aIn3oma3lg yooud (gT)
- Tnsur chmm_ _ S83UXDTYL IBWIOFSUBRLY jong sng isasTiutads (6)
. 1odea unTpoOg 2TTRPISH-UCN
STTPM IOTI23Xd {0F) Arnoaan aTqe) psIoway 19INYONIIS I00TA (B)
JUS083I0NTI 1tnpuo) pIbty
jusosspueour 1TNpuo) ¥aTd SIBUIJFOS IToiem §381T0L
SUTRIUNOI USEeM STTR3IS I8MOUg
reotdig TeoTdAg s19jeay I9lem syjeg o09Td-7
paysTuTIun pausTUTIUN sTHOg ysem syjeg 808Td-f Tewexd (g)
Auep Auey sTeurif S8INYXTI TPIOL
abeIroay abexany
mag moi| x| °uon TeotdAL "9AY AAOQY .
- UEE] abeiaay Auep ¥ooTd mmcoum\xoﬂmm_ | ouo) psanod| x
.WWH«AUVAM,W HWUWHUS.O
1butquntd (8§) sbut004] _ ruoTjepunod (z)
:SNCAURTTBOSTH (6€) :butiybrT pue o1IoeTA (IT) | txotTIB3UT (L) :dexg 83T5/U0TIRAROXH (T)
<<<<< ‘burorad sjerdwod I0F Inojulid UOTIENTEA 285 "HUOT 007 SUCTIETNOTE]D >>>>> sbeIaaY :adAL
0°€5/00T/00T/00T/ €5 :POODE TTeIBAQ/ "UODH/'dung/ Aug-Iuqy/pooss Aud  1z:9by 334 fass
186702 = 1500 1uswaoerdey/uoTionpordsy ¥ OFUL ZTHUTIdS &
LBE 6D = juswaseg JO M3N 350D aseg 009 ‘T :e8IY Juswaseq (s=38d oN) 20TII0 :z# @dAg
| 56T7GST = s10074 12ddpn jo mey 3s0) ased 009'T :®8IY I00TJ Te®IOL gl B
! (se3eyg ORN) 82TIJ0 :T# odAL <667 L1
w L98°0g = Juswsseqg IOJF i1# EeIY ! S3UBWWOD
m L66°96 = sx00T3 xaddn 103 350D 3003 2xenbg [eurd ‘g T :I8TTATITNH A3junod ¥ OJUL SUTUBZZSH 5
i IubTey
m 12'2z :Jusweseg I0J 3s0D 31003 oxenbg psutisy burtoop o burtiesy oN :3E9H BpTE TTeI240(6
8L°69 :saooTd xaddn a0y 3s0D 1004 axenbg pautIsy A3T1TIn/paystuTiun redig
066°0 :x3TTdT3Tni 2IYybTaH Juswoseq g :3ybToH Juswaseg 09T :d232uti=d peTapousy
00T'T :I9TTdIITNW "WTIag JuUsuaseq 091 :I932WTIag 009’7 e8Iy juswaseg 009T :e®avy alind 18s1| G661
0OT"T :I9TTdT3TnW "wTIag 09T :X93swrIsg 009’1 :e2Iy I00TJ -8AY wxy OJUL FUSWOSEH xxx 00T :pCO9% OTWUOUODF
00670 *aeTTdraTnK Axols Iad ybtey 6 Ar1018 19d 1ybTaH obeiaay 00T : poo9g *oundg
000°T :48TTdT3TNH SSTIOIS JO Zaquuy CENE CET-I FEIOARABTH. SEH €6 :poogs TeoTsAugd
09T :319319WTIBJ ‘8AY 1z @ oby SATID8IIW
Gz 1Z = Juswsseg I03J 3s0) 300Jd aienbg psisnlpy 0097 :Ax015/3abg -aav of stqes - xdsa
0¥°63 = sI00T3 Iaddpn I03 3sop joog sxenbg peisnlpy | %0 90BUING ITY PODI0d :Z#3e9H
00°0 :3abg/asop bButrool 10 Butjesy oy :we3lsAs Burjeay juwsg | 00T buttocy 3 buTlesH sbeyoed :[#3eoH 8 : 3ybH TTem 1uwsg
%00T Sv g :3abs/3sod ButToon 3 Burjesy =bexoces :wsisAs HuTjesy (gr) |00°0:33bs/¢ 0+3 :[py sberosy :A3TTEND 6 ¢ Jubu Aas sbersay
x¥ xx PBIBQ 1IS0D JOIRTNOTED s x# 1 PID 2AQQY SOTIOIS
GZ ' TIZ = 1usweseg I0F 23BY asedg ‘jusweaseg AJTTTIN/PRUSTUTIUN SOA_ x~ .mbm_ _ - aAyY 2A0qY W ybTH 9GT’F :®B2IY Bprd ssoin
G6'Z9 = sicoTg xaddpn x03 231y asseg : 2 009’7 :B9IV I00TJd
1$0D UOTISOIJSUOD g :SSerd
<<<<< mzoaumummawwvwwwwmwwwmasuwamum>m HaTrEng @ SRLRHGETD sAPHEdRODD JERBTNNIEY
[ A S : S AR SATYS :uoT3Das/bprg Jo ‘oseq
st10z/62/2¢ ue paijurig 06-T00-90 Z  IBqUNN T80IRg € Jo T uoT3Dag/hulprIng Tel II/TRToI8uoD



¥ sxPo33urIRD

10U 3Ng STYERTIT2d POWDapP UTSISY UCTIPWIOIUT xxx

tburtred (9)

138800 JOOA (PT) IsTTOq T83078 170
peITd puey TE0D seg| ¥
:butTooy pue HurtiesH (0T1)
1I8A0) I0OTd (G)
p=2doTs 13InjonIls jooy (€1)
- Tnsur unEmm* SSaUNDTYL IswIoFsURI jong sng (szaquTIds (6)
rodep untpog STTe3I9H-UCN
ITTeM IoTI83axd {(0F) Aanoaal 2TqeD paIowIy 12IN3ONIIS I00TA (F)
JjusossIonTd 1Tnpuc) pibty
JUSDSAPULIUT 1TOPUS) XBTJ SISUSFO5 II3EM S3ISTTOL
suTElUNOg YSEBM STI®3IS IaMoug
TeoTdAl TectdAg s193®8y Ialep sy3leg e02Td4-g )
paystutIun peystutiun sTMOg ysem syled 209T4-¢ (owedd (g)
AueR Auey STeUTIN $2INIXTI TPIOL
sbexaay obelany
Moz Mo BUON TeoTdA] ‘aAY DAOQY
Mag obeiaay AueH xooﬁm_ WQQOpm\MUHum% | ouop peanog| x
1E3INIXTA ISI9TIN0
Tt cbuTtqumTd (8) m@ﬂﬂuoom_ A iuotyepunog (z)
ISNOBUBTTEASTH (6E) :huT3lybTT pue 2TI308TI (IT) 1I0TISIUT (L) :doxg @3tg/uUOTIRARIYY (T)
Mo radAhy
reaxy
¢ OJUT IoTyutads «
(se3®yg ON) 9DTIF0 :z# 2dAg
G9°TT =B2I¥ JI0OTA/ADL "3I5F L1871 =8Iy I00Ti/3s0) juswmaserday ‘Z# BaIY
£ER70Z :BpTE 0 ADL <= 2S0°T (HA1S LSEM 0027) 303 (59389 ©N) 991330 T# °dAL
T4 BRIy 1S3USWUIC)
£08'61 = 150D peajerosadsq TeEIOL * OJUL QUTUBZZOW » 7
0°65/00T/00T/00T/ 65 :PCODE TTRISAQ/ "UODH/ dund/ Aud-Iuqy/pooHs Augd  Tg:abv- 333 . wikreg
595 /e = 3507 1juswsoerdes/ucTionpoidsy but1o0) 10 Huriesy oN :3esy bpTg TTRISAQ(QT
(s93®d ON) 80TIIO/PAYSTUTY :edAL -
. paTapouay
P - a0 RS Y
poG e = sxo0Td Iaddn IO MaN 1s0] aseg 89/ 77 :e3x1y I00T4 T®3I0L - 1TTNG TeSK| GE4T
ZLLT8T = sI00Td 19ddn xoF 350D jJoog axenbg Teurd ‘se°1 1x3TTdTITOH A3unc) #4x OJUL JUSUSSEY x4y 00T :pOOS% DIWOUODH
00T :  PpPoO9g "oung
16°€T :siooTd zeddn 10F 350D jooj arenbg pautIay FSIOABAST Y ‘SEH 6G :pooss TeoTsAug
LZ0°T :I9TTdTI3ITNW "WIIad 0LT :I23lswTIad 88, °T :B2IY IOOTA "oAY OLT :I83jBwWTISd "9avY Tez : =eby saT3oeIzd
000°T :z2TTdT3ITNW Az03as Iaod qubrep 01 :A103g zad 3jybtey sbeisay 88LT :A1035/33bs ‘aay ag 7 : s1qer -adsq
000°T :72TTdTI3TNH S9TI0IS JO Iaquny setroag T | 30 burToon xo butiesy ON :Z#3IBeH
00T buttoon 10 butaesy oN :T#31P8H Iyby TTEM juwsg
GI'€T = sacolg raddn xo3 350D 3003 axenbg psaisnlpy | 00°0:33bs/$s  0+3 :Lpy sbexaay :A3TTEND 0T : 3ubH &35 sbeisay
20071 09°T- :3absg/3sod futTocon I0 ButjesH oN :wojsAs butriesH (0T1) #% 4% BIBJ ISO) IOJBTODTRD  xx  xx T ‘pID 2A0QY¥ S8TI0IS
I m . T “ 96Ty :eoxy HpTd ssoan
MoT | ¥ BAY i 9AY 2n00y | ubtH ‘T ieaIv 100
GL*FT = sxooTd zaddpn I0F 23wy aseq [ - - 88L°T * Y T4
1SCD UOTIDNIISUOD aT0d’'a :sserd
| 0+ :Lpv 3jusdzag abezeay :A3TTEND aTod ‘g :sse1d Ttem p ‘juswdrnby ‘pays :Aouednoog zolzeTnoTed
ﬁ! <<€ suotieindwo) 3500 IOIRINOTED : S55>> I9VMOLS (UOTI'  SpTg 3O -9saq
9102/62/20 uo palutid 06-T00-90L 4 1IBqUNN Te0IRg £ FJo z uot3oeg/burpring TET. J1/TeTOIBUIC)



xxxP223URIENE J0OU NG STYRT[SI POWSSD UTSIsY UOTIPWIOTUT xxx

| ibutrTaD (9)
| $Ia80]) Jooyg (pT) IaT10d I93)03s 110
p8iTd pueH TRCD seD
:butrooy pue butiesy (01)
1I8A00 JOOTI (G)
p=2dotg :8InjonIls Jood (£T)
T
-Tnsu ucEmmﬁ * SsaUNDTYL ISWIOISURIL Jong sng csxaryuradsg (g)
Jodep wntpog OTITRISN-UCH
PTTeM IOoTIedxy {0QF) Aanoasy aTged peIouIy 18IN3oNIAS ICOTd (F)
_ JjusosaIonTd aTnpuc) prhTY
| JUSDSIPURDUT 3TNPUOD XBTd SIBUI]F0O5 I93EM s3sTIelL
_ sutTejuUNOg Ysem STTR1S I8MOUS
| TeotdAy TeoTdAL sI9]E0H I23EM syleg 208Td-Z )
i paysTturyun Um£WHcMmsD STMOE US®eM syaeg s0eTd-¢ awers (g)
Auen UEH STeUTIn §9IN3IXTJ Te3I0L
abeIany sberasy
mag Mo SUON TeoTdAL *9AY SAOQY
ma3 aberaav Ruep Mucﬁmg _wnoum\MUﬂMm¥ m ouop paanod| ¥
1S2INIXTY :838T3IN0 T
hutquntd (8) mwaﬁuoom% | rucTaIEpPUNOd (Z)
1SNOsURTTAOSTH (6€) :butaybTy pue oTaI0STH (TT) $TOTIAIUT (L) :dexg e3Tg/uUOTIRARORE (T)
sbeasay :adAg
1e8Iy
€7°€7 =eaxy IOOTA/ADIL ‘35T 68°0F =P8Iy I00Td/3150D uswaoelday x OFJUL I8THUTIAS &
8E8'LT = £ :BpTg 30 ADL <= 250°'T (2aIs Is3m 00zz) 404
1z 9dAg
€60 L S 00°T 66£°T 08 Sz 11 YOHIOOM/JL¥d/T9¥A/STID/ foh RAIY
3s0)-adaqg poo9s  UsIy¥y K3un Alarauend siey swa3lT @¥2BI4d UT 3ITUn 114 edAg 1002 I1TE
TT# BRIV : SIUBUNIC)
£98'6 = 350D pealeToaidag T1R1OL ¥ OJUI SUTURZZIN «
0°pS/00T/00T/00T/ BS :PO0O9g TTBILAQ/ "UODE/  dUNg/ Aud - Iuqy/poods-Auyd  §T:96v 33u JubToH
| G9Z'8T1 = 3s0) juswederdey/uorionpoxdsy ICOTd JUBRTPRY ‘IBjEM JOH :3EeH bp1g TT®RI240(0T
i radAL
| 5 paTepousy
Z = SI00 xadd 0 M3 s0D ose 1ea1y I00 ©3l0 *I332UTI=d
§9Z7'8T T4 ni3 N 350D < 89L v T4 Te30% e aTINg TRSX| T00Z
£8L°€Z = s300Td 78ddn xoy 1s0) 3004 axenbg TeuTd ‘6£°T :xaTTdr3Tnw Ajunod #xx OJUL JUSUSSTH 444 00T :POCDHY DTWOUCDH
) 00T : poogg toung
T1°L1 :sxooTg xaddpn 103 3500 1004 axenbg paurgsy *SI03PABTE SEH FG :pcooDyg TROTSAUG
09T°T :I8TTdTITNH -"wWTIag Z11 :19j2wTIag B9L :BRIY ICOTJ "BAY CTT :I0QBUTIBL "SAY ST : =bY 8ATI087IF
000°T :xetTdT3TnN Axois xod aybrieH 01 :£z03s5 1ad 3ubtey sbexsay 89L :Axois/aabs -say ap aTqer -xdag
000°T :Z9TTdTaTnW S3TIO3S JO Iaquny §9TI031S T %0 ued yiTm seg ‘sxajesy odedg :z#iesy
00T uei yjTm seH ‘sIiajeay eoedg TH#IESH Jybyg TTeM uwsg
GL'FT = sI00T4 xaddn 10F 3s0D 3004 axenbg peisulpy | 00°0:34bs/s  0+3 :lpw abersay :A3TrEnD 0T : 3ubH A3g ebeiaay
2007 000 :3abg/3so)d ued YilTM ses ‘siejesy =oedg waisAs BuriesH (oT) ¥¥ xy PBIEQ 3ISOD IOIBTNDTRD  sx £x | T P30 24047 S3TIOJS
3oq_ xm .wpm“ _ -aay wpond_ _ ubTH| 9GT’'F :e21Y Bprd ssoxn
SL'PT = sxooTg zaddpn 303 23y aseg : ; * . §9L tESIY I0CT4
380D UCTIONIISUOD 2104’ :sseTrd
0+ :L[py 3jusdaag sbexsay :A1rTTRLD STF~tq :SFRTD TTEM b ‘3usudinbg ‘pays :Aou- T ~pQ I03ETNOTED
I o SUorIEgRduon 80D SO3ETADTED o >>>>> DaTd FONVY ONIATMA FOIIOVMA ©uoT p1d o ‘osaq

9T02/62/20 uo pajuUTII 05-T00-900-yu-8Z :IBqUON Ta8oI2g £ 30 ¢ uoTI0aS/BUTPTTNG TETI4u.apUT/TRTOIDUUOD



¥xxPOOIUBIEND JOU INg ITYEITSI POWSIP UTSISY UOTIBWICIUL 444

9T0¢ 404
1Wwoxi B3}Rd/SIUSWWOD

TTF’'F8E = 380D T®d0IBg TPIOL C3 UOTINYTIJUOD 00T :T®0IRg UO JUUS JO §
TIP'F8E = (23®yg uotiezrreitde) / awooUl 38N) onTep pazireltde) swodul
00L’Z9- 1anTeA puel I0 ung dwunT [PUOTITIPPY
3LS ET = 23ey -ded TTRIBAQ 3CEC = @1®Y XE]L 262711 = 83®¥ uoTjezTTelTdED
£109°09 = sabaey) TelTde) I0 SO¥R] 2I079q swooul butjexadp I8N
889 °0LT = sasuadxy butjeiadp Tenuuy 1230
GEETT :SNOAURTTSOSTH
91zg :ser1ddng
000T :sesuadxyg burtiezadp I92Yylo0
000§ :Butjexoosg » buruear)
89GTT :sateday % 2DUDUIJUTEN
L660T :I9MG/I93EM - SITITTTIN
Z50§ :butyybrT/burroon/butyesy
[6GG 9ATALIISTUTWPY I3YJI0
ZYPFOT :auswabeurpy
LLFL 190URINSUL
sasuadxy butiexadp Tenuuy
19€°1€7 = SWODUI SSOIH SATIDSIIH
19€'T€2 = (SnosueTT®3STH + AouednooQ %(QQT) SWODUI SS0IH
BTN =] NOSMWYH 4 Xd ONI SSOdD :8wodul ATIeaX ©° i
<< SUCTIETNOTE) UoTieZzITelTde) suwodul S3D>>
9102/62/20 ue pejuiig 0S-T00-900-su-8¢

IIaquny Ta0Ied

Z JO 7 1U9WD1EB1S BWODUT



Parcel No 05-006-001-50

SKETCH/AREA TABLE ADDENDUM

| | Property Address 5550 BAY MEADOWS DR )
Y e o S B I
B Cly TRAVERSECGDY . _County GRAND TRAVERSE _ State MI Zip_ 49684 ]
> ~emer BAY MEADOWS FAMILY GOLF LLC - -
| a R . — . — o . o
{ | -4praiser Name o - I S
-
v s
il rng
rv T
"360.05F
3
70 e g L . <
| e T T T ey e Driving range i p
. Driving Range Canopy ccp N Practice Bldg s L - — —3130—5?— —— :
i In/Outdoor Carpet on Conc 840.0 sf gy 2002~ 768.0 sf ~
! - e e i S S eSSt e WF Constr
Bit 2001
10H
e = -
Q 137
et :
¥ | |
X _
g | 40 g | & |
= | % | ‘
= ! |
m ! 5w
: ) |
“>J z _ Clubhouse w/bsmt storage § = | !
8  w e |B 1600.0 sf “ 3r &
o | Maint Bidg Addn . _(33_'1350‘_.25_0-9& 4 51 a |
= 528.0 s s Bit 1995 S
Bit 2002 e ‘
10H L ;
o !45.,;_.5"5? o 7
_l:j -
el Piimp House| 7y
" Pole Bldg n 182.0sf | =
g 1260.0 sf adl Blt 1955
2
‘Q g
Bit 1995 u:
No heat '
I0°H ‘ I
N
L]
. e - . Scale:  1"=20"
s st S = - i
Code Description Factor Net Size Perimeter Net Totals | — 1
GBAl Clubhouse w/bsmt storagi.00 1600.00 160.0 1600.00
GARG Practice Bldg 1.00 768.00 112.0 768.00
GARP Pole Bldg 1.00 1260.00 144.0
Maint Bldg Addn 1.00 528.00 92.0 1788.00
‘ ' P/PWD WD 1.00 320.00 96.0 320.00
Q| p/pwcp  wee 1.00 320.00 96.0 320.00 |
Z|  p/pConc Conc 1.00 132.00 94.0 |
= Conc 1.00 250.00 159.2 |
5 Driving range 1.00 360.00 132.0 i |
5| Driving range 1.00 360.00 132.0 1102.00 ' S—
O| Pp/PCCP CCP 1.00 840.00 164.0 |
= i 1.00 22.00 Se.n 882.00 | Comment Table 2| Comment Table 3
¢ | OTHWD Pump House 1.00 192.00 56.0 192.00 |
1l 1 I
| |
< i ‘
i
| |
. Net BUILDING Area (rounded w/ factors) 1< | i R NS
(| e e e e e s e S S S S

Garfield Charter Township, Grand Traverse County

APEX SOFTWARE 800-858-9958




SKETCH/AREA TABLE ADDENDUM

File No 05-006-001-50

ParcelNo 05-006-001-50
~perty Address 5550 BAY MEADOWS DR

|

_Zip 49634 o B

Scale; 1"=20'

TRAVERSE cITY Cqun_!y_ GRAND__T&AEBiE_ _ State MI B o
) ~wner BAY MEADOW_‘_S EAMJLYGOLFLLC - S _ B
@ Cent I
i ApprgiserName ] B -
i
l}
S 89°16' 0" E 494.34’
Hwy M-72 ROW — uf"g
-19440.01 sf »y 4,
i
—
ay | ‘ g i
pec =
- [ A
o Si‘Sg"P 16' 0" E 1014.98'
il .
=t N |
i) wn
o | i
N: |
| 587"?' 0"E 16.5' i m
e | <
g L5
i s}
w i
= |
[=]
T o | E.‘
E - | E
w 1&1‘339 = ‘ _O
X P L 28-05-006-001-50 | &
9 i o
@ we 2 106.99ac N
z o 85.51 ac o
I
™~ —
b @ Woods at Bay Meadows
< 5 -
& R -935606.65 sf ;zg Y
= = -21.48 ac e o
= 5 Ir N 89° 5550" W 230’
0 — _$
= o §
- . N = <°
z 3 P ) B
~ ~N R | S N,
wo = i i Vv
NB9° 210" W 225, NBI°21' 0" W 989.22' . | qﬁ
I e q,bf Barney Rd ROW-25427.27 sf
N 88° 21' 0" W 05" S 20 53 517w 301,26
[
{
i Comments:
28-05-006-001-50
Beginning at a point of the Tract described by Metes and Bounds as follows:
THENCE North 89° 21' 0" West, a distance of 6BB.98 Feet;
THENCE North 2° 0' 0" East, a distance of 264.01 Feet;
THENCE North 89° 21' 0" West, a distance of 989.22 Feet;
THENCE South 1° 56' 0" West, a distance of 264.00 Feet;
THENCE North 89° 21' 0" West, a distance of 105.00 Feet;
THENCE North 1° 56' 0" East, a distance of 264.00 Feet;
CHENCE North 89° 21' 0" West, a distance of 225.00 Feet;
THENCE North 1° 56' 0" East, a distance of 794.97 Feet;
| THENCE North 69° 25' 0" East, a distance of 1429,39 Feet;
THENCE North 2° 0' 0" East, a distance of 499.69 Feet;
THENCE South 87° 59' 0" East, a distance of 16.50 Feet;
THENCE North 2° 0' 0" East, a distance of 1191.41 Feet;
= THENCE South 89° 16' 0" East, a distance of 294.34 Feet;
O THENCE South 2° 39' 0" West, a distance of 653,25 Feet;
= THENCE South 89° 16' 0" East, a distance of 1014.98 Feet;
4 THENCE South 2° 0' 0" West, a distance of 1854.10 Feet;
.n.: THENCE North 89° 55' 0" West. a distance of 230.00 Feat:




CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF GARFIELD

Zoning Board of Appeals

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the Garfield Township Zoning Board of Appeals will hold
a public hearing at a regular meeting on March 10, 2016 at 7:00 p.m. The hearing will
take place at the Garfield Township Hall, located at 3848 Veterans Drive, Traverse City,
Michigan 49684.

The hearing is for a request made by Michael Husby on behalf of Bay Meadows Family
Golf LLC, for a variance from the Township Zoning Ordinance (#68) to allow for an
addition to a structure at a golf course located 37 ft from neighboring residential property.
The Zoning Ordinance requires a 200 ft setback from any residentially zoned properties.
The property is located in the R-1, One Family Residential zoning district at 5550 Bay
Meadows Dr, parcel no. 28-05-006-001-50.

A copy of the application, zoning ordinance and zoning map may be inspected at the
Township Offices between the hours of 7:30 am and 6:00 pm Monday through Thursday.
All persons and Counsel will have the right to speak at the Public Hearing. Any written
comments with respect to this application may be submitted to the Township Zoning
Department by mail or in person during regular office hours and location as stated above
or during the Public Hearing. The Township telephone number is: (231) 941-1640.

Steve Duell — Secretary Sara Kopriva — Zoning Administrator
Garfield Township Zoning Board of Appeals Garfield Township

3848 Veterans Drive 3848 Veterans Drive

Traverse City, MI 49684 Traverse City, MI 49684

Garfield Township will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and services, such as
signers for the hearing impaired and audio tapes of printed materials being considered at
the meeting to individuals with disabilities upon the provision of reasonable advance
notice to Garfield Township. Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or
services should contact Garfield Township by writing or calling Lanie McManus, Clerk,
at: (231) 941-1620, or TDD (231) 922-4412.

Exhibit D
7BA 2016-03



TO THE RECORD EAGLE:

Please publish on: Wednesday, February 24, 2016
Please send affidavit and bill to: Garfield Township

* * %

RECEIVED BY THE RECORD EAGLE VIA




Parcel Map

This map is based on digital databases prepared by the Charter Township of
Garfield. The Township does not warrant, expressly or irrgladly, or accept
any responsibility for any errors, omissions, or that the information contained
in the map or the digital databases is currently or positionally accurate.

Garfield Charter
3848 Veterans Drive

Township

Traverse City, Ml 49684
Phone: 231.941.1620

Fax: 231.941.1588

NOT TC SCALE

www.garfield-twp.com

NOT A

LEGAL SURVEY

Zoning Dept 2/18/2016




004-031-036-00
RECKER SUSAN

8736 E Angus Rd

T se City, MI 49684

004-031-043-00
GORCYCA JOHN & SUSAN
8807 E TRAVERSE HWY
TRAVERSE CITY, MI 49684

004-031-042-10

BAILEY VERNON & DIANE
8860 E ANGUS RD
TRAVERSE CITY, M 49684

004-031-044-00
OCCUPANT

E ANGUS RD

TRAVERSE CITY, M| 49684

004-031-042-00
OCCUPANT

E TRAVERSE HWY
TRAVERSE CITY, M1 49684

004-031-039-20

LAUTNER LARRY & THERESA

8944 E TRAVERSE HWY
TRAVERSE CITY, M1 49684

004-031-004-00
GORCYCA JOHN & SUSAN
8807 E TRAVERSE HWY
TRAVERSE CITY, MI 49684

004-031-042-00

SCENIC TRAILS COUNCIL

BOY SCOUTS OF AMERICA INC
2308 US31N

TRAVERSE CITY, M1 49684



05-107-010-00

HOLLINGER KELLY & LEWIS JAMES & LOR
429 HARBOUR RIDGE

MAPLE CITY MI 49664

05-006-001-10

RITTER JERRY T & MARGARET A
5008 BARNEY RD

TRAVERSE CITY MI 49684

05-006-001-30

HALL RICHARD & DEBRA
5110 BARNEY RD
TRAVERSE CITY M| 49684

05-006-001-40

NICHOLS BRENT H & ALICE A
4806 N INDIAN LAKE RD
TRAVERSE CITY MI 49696

05-006-020-20

LAUTNER LARRY J & THERESA M
8944 E TRAVERSE HWY
TRAVERSE CITY M| 49684

05-006-024-00

BRAUER MARI & BRAUER MARILYN
8790 EAST TRAVERSE HWY
TRAVERSE CITY Ml 49684

05-005-050-00

KROUPA CLARENCE T JR & ESTHER
4912 BARNEY RD

TRAVERSE CITY MI 49684

05-005-005-00

KROUPA CLARENCE & ESTHER
4912 BARNEY RD

TRAVERSE CITY M| 49684

05-107-009-00

MINOR SANDI J

5203 BARNEY RD
TRAVERSE CITY MI 49684

05-107-008-00

GAUTHIER RUSSELL E
5221 BARNEY RD
TRAVERSE CITY Mi 49684

05-107-007-00

JOHNSON JENNIFER L
5239 BARNEY RD
TRAVERSE CITY M| 49684

05-107-004-00

MENCHACA SAMUEL JR & DEBORAH
5295 BARNEY RD

TRAVERSE CITY MI 49684

05-006-020-40

LAUTNER TIFFANY M (LC)
5901 TODS TRL
TRAVERSE CITY MI 49684

05-006-020-30

BRAMER MARK & LAURA
5925 TODS TRL
TRAVERSE CITY MI 49684

05-006-020-10

GRUBB SARAH L

PO BOX 243
INTERLOCHEN MI 49643

05-107-005-00

SCHLITTS ROBERTW I &
ELLIOTT CAROL A

5277 BARNEY RD
TRAVERSE CITY MI 49684

05-107-006-00

ELLIOTT CAROL A

5277 BARNEY RD
TRAVERSE CITY MI 49684

05-006-001-50

BAY MEADOWS FAMILY GOLF LLC
5227 MACKENZIE DR

KEWADIN MI 49648

05-006-022-00

AT&T NETWORK REAL ESTATE ADMIN
10147251

575 MOROSGO DR NE STE 13-F W TOWER
ATLANTA GA 30324

05-358-001-00

CHASE CHRISTOPHER
5265 BIG MAPLE CT
TRAVERSE CITY MI 49684

05-107-003-00
SWARTHOUT BARBARA
5313 BARNEY RD
TRAVERSE CITY M| 49684

05-107-012-00

BELT RHODORA L TRUST
6241 SINGLETREE LANE
WILLIAMSBURG MI 49690

05-107-013-00

LUNDIN GLEN H & DIANE C
5085 BARNEY RD
TRAVERSE CITY MI 49684

05-006-001-04

GRAND TRAVERSE CO LAND BANK AUTHOF
400 BOARDMAN AVE

TRAVERSE CITY Ml 49684

05-006-001-02

LAUTNER JEFFREY A
4033 HARR DR
TRAVERSE CITY M| 49684

05-006-001-00

JOHNSON AUSTIN (LC)
5300 BARNEY RD
TRAVERSE CITY M| 49684

05-006-021-10

CALCUTT FARMS

1214 RANDOLPH ST
TRAVERSE CITY MI 49684

05-358-004-00

ANDERSON BLAIR A & DEBORAH M
5680 BAY MEADOWS DR
TRAVERSE CITY MI 49684

05-006-016-10

JELINEK JEROME E & JILL E
5329 BARNEY RD
TRAVERSE CITY MI 49684

05-107-014-00

ECKEL THOMAS J & ANN
5037 BARNEY RD
TRAVERSE CITY MI 49684



05-358-005-00

STECKLER MICHAEL J & RANDI M TRUST
5726 BAY MEADOWS DR

TRAVERSE CITY MI 49684

05-358-008-00

BENYI ROBERT A & BEVERLY G
5798 BAY MEADOWS DR
TRAVERSE CITY M1 49684

05-006-021-00

SCANLAN COMMUNICATIONS
PO BOX 405

MOHAWK MI 49950

05-006-024-10

OLSON KARIN EMILY

PO BOX 7017

TRAVERSE CITY MI 49696

05-358-900-00

WOODS AT BAY MEADOWS CONDO ASSOC
5344 WILD BERRY TR

TRAVERSE CITY MI 49684

05-006-016-00

BARKLEY PROPERTIES LLC
4138 MT MARIA RD
HUBBARD LAKE MI 49747

05-107-011-00

MCCALL MARLENAT
5157 BARNEY RD
TRAVERSE CITY M1 49684

05-358-007-00

BECKER JOSEPH & SHELLEY QUINNBECKE
5774 BAY MEADOWS DR

TRAVERSE CITY M| 49684

05-358-009-00

MELLINGER JAMES A & MARYA D
5733 BAY MEADOWS DR
TRAVERSE CITY Ml 49684

05-006-020-00

LAUTNER LARRY J & THERESA M
8944 EAST TRAVERSE HWY
TRAVERSE CITY MI 49684

05-358-003-00

NOVAK JOSEPH & BARBARA
5240 BIG MAPLE CT
TRAVERSE CITY MI 49684

05-358-018-00

ROTTMAN CONSTANCE
5353 WILD BERRY TRL
TRAVERSE CITY MI 49684

05-358-019-00

SHEPHERD HAROLD il & LURAE
3482 HERRINGTON DR

HOLLY MI 48442

05-107-010-00

Occupant

5181 BARNEY RD

TRAVERSE CITY M| 49684-8314

05-006-001-10

Qccupant

5008 BARNEY RD

TRAVERSE CITY M| 49684-8314

05-006-001-30

Occupant

5110 BARNEY RD

TRAVERSE CITY M| 49684-8314

05-006-001-40

Occupant

5050 BARNEY RD

TRAVERSE CITY MI 49684-8314

05-006-020-20

QOccupant

5947 TODS TRL

TRAVERSE CITY MI 49684-5557

05-006-024-00

Occupant

8790 EAST TRAVERSE HWY
TRAVERSE CITY Ml 49684-5574

05-005-050-00

Occupant

BENZONIA STATE RD
TRAVERSE CITY M| 49684

05-005-005-00

Occupant

4912 BARNEY RD

TRAVERSE CITY M| 49684-8315

05-107-009-00

Occupant

5203 BARNEY RD

TRAVERSE CITY MI 49684-8314

05-107-008-00

Occupant

5221 BARNEY RD
TRAVERSE CITY MI 49684

05-107-007-00

Occupant

5239 BARNEY RD
TRAVERSE CITY MI 49684

05-107-004-00

Occupant

5295 BARNEY RD

TRAVERSE CITY MI 49684-8314

05-006-020-40

Occupant

5801 TODS TRL

TRAVERSE CITY Ml 49684-5557

05-006-020-30

Occupant

5925 TODS TRL

TRAVERSE CITY MI 49684-5557

05-006-020-10

QOccupant

8810 EAST TRAVERSE HWY
TRAVERSE CITY MI 49684-5557

05-107-005-00

Occupant

5277 BARNEY RD

TRAVERSE CITY MI 49684-8314

05-107-006-00

Occupant

BARNEY RD

TRAVERSE CITY M| 49684



05-006-001-50

Occupant

5550 BAY MEADOWS DR
TRAVERSE CITY MI 49684

05-006-022-00

Occupant

8798 EAST TRAVERSE HWY
TRAVERSE CITY MI 49684-5570

05-358-001-00

Occupant

5265 BIG MAPLE CT
TRAVERSE CITY MI 49684

05-107-003-00

Occupant

5313 BARNEY RD

TRAVERSE CITY M| 49684-8314

05-107-012-00

Occupant

BARNEY RD

TRAVERSE CITY M| 49684

05-107-013-00

QOccupant

5085 BARNEY RD

TRAVERSE CITY Ml 49684-8314

05-006-001-04

Occupant

BARNEY RD

TRAVERSE CITY MI 49684

05-006-001-02

Occupant

BARNEY RD

TRAVERSE CITY MI 49684

05-006-001-00

Occupant

5300 BARNEY RD

TRAVERSE CITY MI 49684-8314

05-006-021-10

Occupant

8520 EAST TRAVERSE HWY
TRAVERSE CITY MI 49684-0000

05-358-004-00

Occupant

5680 BAY MEADOWS DR
TRAVERSE CITY MI 49684

05-006-016-10

Occupant

5329 BARNEY RD
TRAVERSE CITY MI 49684

05-107-014-00

Occupant

5037 BARNEY RD

TRAVERSE CITY Ml 49684-8314

05-358-005-00

Occupant

5726 BAY MEADOWS DR
TRAVERSE CITY M| 49684

05-358-008-00

Occupant

5798 BAY MEADOWS DR
TRAVERSE CITY M| 49684

05-006-021-00

Occupant

EAST TRAVERSE HWY
TRAVERSE CITY MI 49684-0000

05-006-024-10

Occupant

8784 EAST TRAVERSE HWY
TRAVERSE CITY MI| 49684-5570

05-006-016-00

Qccupant

BARNEY RD

TRAVERSE CITY MI 49684

05-107-011-00

Occupant

5157 BARNEY RD

TRAVERSE CITY MI 40684-8314

05-358-007-00

Occupant

5774 BAY MEADOWS DR
TRAVERSE CITY MI 49684

05-358-009-00

Occupant

5733 BAY MEADOWS DR
TRAVERSE CITY M| 49684

05-006-020-00

Occupant

8944 EAST TRAVERSE HWY
TRAVERSE CITY MI 49684-5557

05-358-003-00

Occupant

5240 BIG MAPLE CT
TRAVERSE CITY MI 49684

05-358-018-00

Occupant

5353 WILD BERRY TRL
TRAVERSE CITY MI 49684

05-358-019-00

QOccupant

5327 WILD BERRY TRL
TRAVERSE CITY MI 49684



05-006-021-00

Scanlon Communications
PO Box 405

Mohawk Ml 49950

05-006-001-02

Jeff Lautner

4033 Harr Dr

Traverse City, Ml 49684

004-031-044-00
Gorcyca

8807 E Traverse Hwy
Traverse City, Ml 49684

05-107-012-00

Belt

6241 Singletree Lane
Williamsburg MI 49690

05-006-016-00

Barkley Properties

4138 Mt Maria Road
Hubbard Lake M| 49747

05-005-050-00

Kroupa

4912 Barney Road

Traverse City, Ml 49684-8315

005-107-006-00

Carol Elliot

5277 Barney Road
Traverse City, Ml 49684

05-006-001-04

GT County Land Bank

400 Boardman Ave

Traverse City, Ml 49684-2577

004-031-042-00

Bailey

8860 E Angus Road
Traverse City Ml 49684



Case #

Charter Township of Garfield

Grand Traverse County

RECEIVED
3848 VETERANS DRIVE

TRAVERSE CITY, MICHIGAN 49684 e o
PH: (231) 941-1620 + FAX: (231) 941-1588 Fcd 02 2016
ZONING

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
APPLICATION

1. Owner/ Applicant information

B"Fy/ﬂéfﬂbaws Fm/uz /DLF el /1{/(_/,/,45(_ /-:[L{Sg 7

Owner: Applicant:
5727 %CKGJA/Z/C Ler 0@4 MG
Address: Address:
on o, M 45 o
City, State, Zip Code City, Stale, Zip Code
TRP-/7 -O 387
Phone Numbers Phone Numbers

2. Property Information:

a. Property Address: 5550 /57/4 5//‘/5” DO @/2—' Z-4
4
b. Property Location: glqy%'ﬂ.ba s Lear A///}/é— /é‘/‘//z-:—'/?\
4

c. Lot# Subdivision Name:

d. Parcel ID# 28-05. 28 ~95 ~O0& —OO/ - 50

e. Current Zoning: ? —Z

f.  Current Use: g""":’ —-‘7"-/57’_“67—/&//
3. Purpose For Request:
Variance "~ Appeal Interpretation Review
Other Please explain request / List section(s) related to request: Sece : 71/5/

—

s . g (oni Zon Mw-f’ . f/t(,&fi/n{ M _57
L pocpedt, Lo (TheWoods a/g@, odocd Ot S 7

7/12 (Mv M cub"ﬂ/j %«Wr_ e l}ev’?ﬁ; %‘u "

¥V i o Subld g a-(la&ll&zvffczﬁzb dram y*o.m_?,o_,

Exhibit E
ZBA 2016-03



Affidavit:

The undersigned affirms that he/she or they is (are) the owner, or authorized agent of the
owner, and that the answers and statements herein contained and the information submitted
are in all respects true and correct. In addition, the undersigned represents that he/she or they
is authorized and does hereby grant a right of entry to Township officials for the purpose of
inspecting the premises and uses thereon for the sole purpose of gathering information
regarding the request.

7%2&%4// Da;/z? e

Olyner mgnattyé
/ / =, 9/é

Applicants yﬁnatu ]an/te /

Any party aggrieved by the decision of the Zoning Board of Appeals may appeal the decision to
circuit court. An Appeal of the decision shall be filed in accordance with PA 110 of 2006, as
amended.

Page 2 of 4

Applications and fees shall be submitted 30 days prior {0 the regular scheduled ZBA hearing date.




ZONING

F TR Py TRV A, D TR
AREA CALULATIONS

Bor T i T

ST AT et
g o gy
e g e

AT T e st
AT T

7 B K An 4 DT TR oW,
ED.MELITS A8 ROMEL I GAAND TRAVERGE KO
30 ERRC T AL

L6 PLES TLMRDRAR1 1D w1 ke BT B8 walL 6

WLt £ OGN

AT AL SIDAMT Dby U A 5005 WASH 65T

0 BLACE LS Ml O SHOOK FEACE AT AR
FHEES WA TR L TRLCTIN TOM 8 PRI

£ o, EFLAON T i WET B P T
[UECPENE -

GENERAL NOTES
e S B o ame e
LS G o
ST

2 T LICATION08 Dl B05 T LTUMES S0t O e
Pk AR ASTRCAATT Ore v T4 ERACT (OCATIONS.
: B OO ot OMIRAZICR PR T
on

EGIT W TRE ARFA Cr COASTRACIN S0 TinES
TUTES £330 THE G0N TRATTOA ket WETFT Tl

1 LTLITY D AND RSOV 17 T £ 15
AT P ASAT TS

2
C12, =T

“

Tecrosers e

S TFERCE DETAL

|&L
-
=
o
| .
2
VO Eg
=T
I.Lo e
| ngt
i
!g k9
2| W B
u:mg’
Rag
lElad@
W ow -

! JOHN KERRIDGE ARCHITECT PLLG

#ia0 BEL CrasReIr e

\
|
L

WPASE E1TY LAl stmAg

TR
[ S ———




Phase 1 Add
ay Meadows Family Golf Course

ition

Learning Center

5220 Barney Road, Traverse City,

November 2015

Mi. 49684

GENERAL CONTRACTOR
e

ARCHITECT

JOHN RERRIOCE ARCHITECT PULC

[phrarridgecanstnetion. com

CONSTRJCTION CODE BUILDING
INSPECTCNS

AR TG FONE T 1 €000
0ih TR R0k,

TaNCHSE BT e vpen

Fit kot

SOIL EROSION

Grand Traverse County Soil Erosion
PO TAVERSE COMSTRUCTION CODCS

T O ansee

2319950044

TIRE SAFETY

BRAD SCHWADT
CRAND TRAVIRSE COUMTY FRE PREVENTION BUREAU
TR Ty, W donse

-923-2077

SCOPE OF ARCHITECT SERVICE

MICHANCAL FLUMBNG ANC [LECTHICAL INGINEERNG A7
HOT INTLLDED th THS ARCHITECTURAL S £ PATKAL
ANL ARL TO BE FROVSID Y OTHIRS ¥ RCOWACD

b CONSTRUCTON WMEANT MFPTAODS ECUIFMIN' SEOUENELS
AND SAFETT FROCFONRES AR NOT REWIWED OR
APPROVED Br ™WE ARCHITECT

1 Storyl 6000 SF Unadjusted Tabular Avea based upon Type V8 Construction - Comphes
Type VB Construction

ho Automatic Sprnkler Prowded  Not requires less than 12000 SF

Provide Portable fre exingushers

Manual Fre Alirm Systern ol required, bpse 1an 530 pertons and lets than 100 above exit
discharge level

Occupant Loaa for Egress Grade 12 Persan Personal Goll Instruction.
Blumbing Requirements

Bamer Free Unsex Toieh Liss Than 15 Peruong

Combined Empiayee/Fublic

1WC

LAY

1 Drirking Fountain Barmer Free 2 Und type

1 Service Snk

Al accussible

PROJECT TEAM APPROVAL AGENCIES CODE REVIEW SHEET INDEX o
Code A00  TILE SHEET

BUILBING PLAN REVIEW Foe A01  BARRIER FREE DETALS - G

| ‘0“\:‘“?“55 et e s New Bullding ; Business Use B - Single Livel €1.0  SITE PLAN — SOIL EROSION
: 7 T A s A30  FLOOR PLAN

| Bay Masdoms Fomly Carl US et Buliding Ht/Areas: A5 BUILDING ELEVATICNS/WALL




- w0 CONT ELAE DR € COMT GRAMAAA FLL

= e - T — & LONG SLAT Of & GOMF GRANLLAR F1LL

B T BUILDt s

|
|
L

JOHN KERRIDGE
ARCHITECT, PLLC

[
|
L

|

: [
- A DOHC Sk ON 6 b vE Oh (7 COMS
G U

B FESCATEEE BT s o Vo ADGT NG KT FERMLTER 2 VERT 2 HORL L [T
T i e 8 Ty H I[ L1 MU |
§: i
" N w
T e s adeee | —.._ﬁ___k.;y. i+ ! gz 1
E P | { 2 2
k: u»t-asx'!lcwm-\ N ! ‘ |‘ 4 & ¥ : 5
T e e & a = = ' I = =
| 11 1 z=
digae e " h e bl INEF S B |
. r
WALL TYPES e —— = — - — — |z 2o
~F e g = b e ko) g ool
& B R i s 5 582
bz b 5 -
gt s i g Egg
©EBREARNIT | - | EEEE
: RS _— - - e - SEges S W Mo
| ot
| 1
6 SR,
Ry
] i
[BEAM SCHEDULE

b




a7 et —
e e

e
|

TRAVEREF CITY MICHIGAN 4
T 2¥1804300
Foredpn mrchgecorainaron G

Atad BEL CHERTIE DR

i

LLEAL P2 ARTA-

e A0 01 FACH FapinaouT
ERLRIEE IS feialy <L 6 T BATr 4 SSHTR B

JOHN KERRIDGE
ARCHITECT, PLLC

=
I

o= s

L_‘Z:w
[rers |

LAVATGET BufvATiGn RN PR TOALLT RF AN

SN

Bay Meadows Phasa 1 Addition
TRAVERSE CITY, MI.

BARRIER FREE DETAILS

e
s
i
A
)
L
e ]




— —borer it ou T
M o B d it @ LME Pt
whar RP

140 pEy CHERRTE Do
TRAVERSE CITY MCHIGAN 49080
7 T Ao

ionn B pergacam e o

= oy TS € 2 A

Y

AT AL
. 4 3
T a D'.
| ~Lag i % E
1 | P~/ o wyfhar PR - vescRcal ; ; E |
| e £5
" =<
% A
_W
Skt ) o
g4 =
08 &
o5 3
!E s =
ML SECTION = >
=2 B
[ s 550
Z Agw
Ola, @
= u.ru_,fil_|
i g Ez>
o &
| <Ll
W ddE |

S
S ipiiute

7

WDMG GECTen Freo

w2t

|
Bl LDkl BEVATIORZNORTH |




Charter Township of Garfield

Grand Traverse County

3848 VETERANS DRIVE
TRAVERSE CITY, MICHIGAN 49684
PH: (231)941-1620 « FAX: (231) 941-1588

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
STAFF REPORT

To: Zoning Board of Appeals
From: Sara Kopriva, AICP, Zoning Administrator
Date: February 29, 2016

Meeting Date: March 10, 2015

Case #: 2016-03 Golf Setback Variance

Owner: Bay Meadows Family Golf L1.C
Property ID #: 28-05-006-001-50

Property Location: 5550 Bay Meadows Dr

Zoning District: R-1, One Family Residential
Request

The applicant is requesting a variance from Section 749 of the Zoning Ordinance to allow for an
addition to an existing driving range building. The addition will be located 37 feet from the
property line of an abutting residentially zoned property.

Parcel Overview

The property is approximately 85 acres located between Barney Rd and M 72 and contains a golf
course with a driving range. The property is zoned R-1 as is the property to the West and South.
The property to the North and East is zoned Agricultural. Surrounding the golf course is mostly
single family dwellings although they were not constructed in conjunction with the golf course.
Immediately west of the golf course is a newer subdivision, The Woods at Bay Meadows,
created on October 25, 2002. The driving range building received building permits in November
2001. Prior to the subdivision being created, the golf course and subdivision were all one piece
of property.

Staff Comments

Golf courses are a use permitted by special conditions in the R-1 zoning district. (See Below)
The special condition is that the golf course must comply with section 749.

Page 1 of 2

Exhibit H

ZBA 2016-03



SECTION 313 R -1 (ONE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL)

PURPOSE The R-1 (One Family Residential) districts provide areas for low to medium density one family
residential dwelling units. The districts include areas of existing one family developments as well as areas
within which such development appears likely and desirable. They are intended to encourage more intensive
development in and nedr the core areas of the township with less intensive development moving outward
towards the more rural and remote areas of the township. The R-1 districts are designed to encourage a
suitable neighborhood environment for family life by including among the permitted uses such fadlities as
schools and parks that will promote a sense of community and urban vitality.

A. USES PERMITTED BY RIGHT: B. USES PERMITTED BY SPECIAL
(1) Cemeteries CONDITIONS:
(2) Dwelling, Single Family (1) Adult Foster Care, Family Home (<7) -See § 707
(3) Home Occupations (2) Child Care, Family Home (<7) -See § 718
(4) Publicly Owned and Operated Parks (3)_Golf Courses —See § 749
(4) Reserved

(5) Keeping of chickens —See § 717

(6) Medical Marihuana Residential Cultivation —
See §758

(7) Open Space Preservation —See § 428

(8) Personal Wind Energy Conversion Systems —
See §770

(9) Recreation Field Complex - See § 772

(10) Private Swimming Pools —See § 773

(11)Storage of travel trailer, camper, or other
recreational vehicle -See § 613.A4

(12)Waterfront Stairways —See § 779

At issue in this request is the requirement of section 749, #3 requiring all structures to be 200
feet from the property line of residentially zoned property. This requirement has been in the
Zoning Ordinance since before the subdivision was created in 2002.

SECTION 749 GOLF COURSES AND COUNTRY CLUBS
A. REGULATIONS AND CONDITIONS

(1) These regulations shall not include stand-alone golf-driving ranges and miniature golf courses.

(2) The site area shall be a minimum of fifty (50) acres and have its main ingress and egress from a
major thoroughfare, as classified on the Master Plan of Garfield Township.

(3) Development features shall be so located as to minimize anv possible adverse effects upon
adjacent propertv. All principal and accessory buildings, structures, and parking areas shall not
be less than two hundred (200) feet from any property line of abutting residentially zoned land.

(4) Whenever a swimming pool is to be provided, said pool shall be located at least one hundred
(100) feet from abutting residentially zoned property lines and shall be enclosed with a protective
tence six (6) feet in height, with entry limited by means of a controlled gate.

Since the golf building currently exists and does not comply with the setbacks, it is a non-
conforming structure. It can continue to exist as is but cannot be enlarged or extended unless it
complies with the Zoning Ordinance. The proposed addition will also be located closer than the
200 foot required minimum setback and that is why the owner is requesting the variance.

Page 2 of 2



Case #2016-03
Golf Setback Variance

The ZBA will have to decide if the applicants request is reasonable and if it can meet the
standards to grant a variance.

The following remarks are intended to initiate conversation and are not intended to influence the
outcome of the request. The ZBA will be required to answer the questions that are relevant to the
request as part of the findings of fact. Below are findings below both for and against the request
that may assist you in your discussions.

Section 454.E.(1) Practical Difficulty

To qualify for a dimensional variance, the applicant shall be required to show “practical
difficult” by demonstrating compliance with all of the following criteria:

a. Special conditions or circumstance exist that are peculiar to the land, buildings, or
other structures for which the variance is sought, do not apply generally to lands,
buildings, or other structures in the same district, and could not reasonably be
addressed through the formation of general regulation for such conditions. Special
circumstances or conditions to be considered for variances shall include, but not be
limited to, the circumstances as described in Section 454.E.(3).

Section 454.E.(3) Special Conditions or Circumstances
Special conditions or circumstances to be considered for the purposes of Section 454.E.(1),
above, shall include, but not be limited to, the circumstances as described below:

a. Physical Conditions
The proposed project site contains physical conditions such as narrowness, shallowness,
shape, or topography of the property involved that do not generally apply to other
property or uses in the same zoning district

b. Significant Vegetation or Natural Features
The proposed project site contains significant vegetation or other natural features
identified as Steam Environment/Wetland by the Garfield Township Master Plan

c. Substandard Lot(s)
The proposed project involved the utilization of an existing legal nonconforming lot(s)

d. Historic Resources
The proposed project site contains historical significance

e. Neighborhood Character

The proposed project promotes the established historic or traditional development pattern
of a blockface, including setbacks, building height, and other dimensional requirements

Page 1 of 5

ZBA 2016-03



1. The Zoning Board of Appeals finds

2. The Zoning Board of Appeals finds

After careful consideration of the facts and evidence presented to the Garfield Township
Zoning Board of Appeals, we conclude that this standard HAS / HAS NOT been met.

. The special conditions and circumstances peculiar to the Iand, buildings or other
structures did not result from a self-created condition or action taken by the applicant

or an owner of the lands

1. The Zoning Board of Appeals finds

2. The Zoning Board of Appeals finds

After careful consideration of the facts and evidence presented to the Garfield Township
Zoning Board of Appeals, we conclude that this standard HAS / HAS NOT been met.

The special conditions and circumstances are such that strict application of the
provisions of this ordinance would deprive the applicant of any reasonable use of the
land, building, or structure authorized by this Zoning Ordinance

1. The Zoning Board of Appeals finds

2. The Zoning Board of Appeals finds

After careful consideration of the facts and evidence presented to the Garfield Township
Zoning Board of Appeals, we conclude that this standard HAS / HAS NOT been met.

. Literal interpretation of the provisions of this ordinance would deprive the applicant of
rights commonly enjoyed by other properties in the same zoning district under the
terms of this ordinance

1. The Zoning Board of Appeals finds

Page 2 of §



2. The Zoning Board of Appeals finds

After careful consideration of the facts and evidence presented to the Garfield Township
Zoning Board of Appeals, we conclude that this standard HAS / HAS NOT been met.

e. For the purpose of this section, a practical difficulty shall not exist because an applicant
would incur additional costs to achieve full compliance or could receive additional
income with less than full compliance with the ordinance.

1. The Zoning Board of Appeals finds

2. The Zoning Board of Appeals finds

After careful consideration of the facts and evidence presented to the Garfield Township
Zoning Board of Appeals, we conclude that this standard HAS / HAS NOT been met.

Section 454.E.(2) General Criteria- Only review if all standards in section 454.E.(1),above, are
met.

Where the applicant is able to demonstrate “practical difficulty” by satisfying all of the
criteria of Section 454.E.(1), a dimensional variance may be granted if it meets the
following general criteria:

a. The requested variance shall relate only to property that is under the control of the
applicant
1. The Zoning Board of Appeals finds

2. The Zoning Board of Appeals finds

After careful consideration of the facts and evidence presented to the Garfield Township
Zoning Board of Appeals, we conclude that this standard HAS / HAS NOT been met.

Page3.0f S



b. No nonconforming neighboring lands, buildings, or other structures, legal or illegal, in
the same district, and no permitted buildings, or other structures in adjacent districts,
shall be considered as grounds for the issuance of a variance

1. The Zoning Board of Appeals finds
2. The Zoning Board of Appeals finds

After careful consideration of the facts and evidence presented to the Garfield Township
Zoning Board of Appeals, we conclude that this standard HAS / HAS NOT been met.
¢. The requested variance shall be in harmony with the general purpose and intent of this

ordinance and shall not be detrimental to the public health, safety and welfare

1. The Zoning Board of Appeals finds
2. The Zoning Board of Appeals finds

After careful consideration of the facts and evidence presented to the Garfield Township
Zoning Board of Appeals, we conclude that this standard HAS / HAS NOT been met.

d. The requested variance shall not alter the essential character of the area or cause a

substantial adverse effect upon properties in the immediate vicinity or in the district in
which the property of the applicant is located

1. The Zoning Board of Appeals finds

2. The Zoning Board of Appeals finds

After careful consideration of the facts and evidence presented to the Garfield Township
Zoning Board of Appeals, we conclude that this standard HAS / HAS NOT been met.

e. The requested variance is the minimum variance that will make possible the reasonable

use of the land, building, or structure, and there is no reasonable alternative location on
the parcel for the proposed improvements for which a variance is sought where such

Page 4 of 5



alternative location would eliminate the need for the requested variance or reduce the
extent of the conditions (s) necessitating the variance

1. The Zoning Board of Appeals finds
2. The Zoning Board of Appeals finds
After careful consideration of the facts and evidence presented to the Garfield Township

Zoning Board of Appeals, we conclude that this standard HAS / HAS NOT been met.

Possible Motion:

Motion to:

GRANT the request for a variance from the Zoning Ordinance to allow for the construction of an
addition to the driving range building, located 37 ft from a residentially zoned property line,
based upon the finding that all the standards for approval in Section 454 of the Zoning Ordinance
have been met with the following conditions:

DENY the request for a variance from the Zoning Ordinance to allow for the construction of an
addition to the driving range building, located 37 ft from a residentially zoned property line,
based upon the finding that all the standards for approval in Section 454 of the Zoning Ordinance
have been not been met.

Page 5 of 5



